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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2019 11:07 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SJP 3467 P --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJJ 

8830 Y AND SJP 3467 P ON 17 SEPTEMBER 2019 ALONG TOH GUAN ROAD AT 

ABOUT 1855 HOURS Our Ref: TBA

Dear Denise 
 

Our Claim ref: 19/19/19/VP05/022392 
 
 

Regards, 
Ong Li Li 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse  
Singapore 199555 

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 
 

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2019 10:30 AM 

To: ONG LI LI 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG 

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SJP 3467 P --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJJ 8830 Y AND SJP 3467 P ON 

17 SEPTEMBER 2019 ALONG TOH GUAN ROAD AT ABOUT 1855 HOURS Our Ref: TBA 

 

Dear Lili, 

 

Can provide your ref no. 

 

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email:  sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 9:04 AM 

To: 'ONG LI LI' <llong@lonpac.com> 

Cc: mt_claim@lonpac.com 

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SJP 3467 P --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJJ 8830 Y AND SJP 3467 P ON 

17 SEPTEMBER 2019 ALONG TOH GUAN ROAD AT ABOUT 1855 HOURS Our Ref: TBA 



2

 

 

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

 

 

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2019 5:52 PM 

To: Elaine Toh <Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com; 

admin-d@lkkauto.com 

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SJP 3467 P --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJJ 8830 Y AND SJP 3467 P ON 

17 SEPTEMBER 2019 ALONG TOH GUAN ROAD AT ABOUT 1855 HOURS Our Ref: TBA 

 

Without Prejudice 

 
Dear Elaine 

 
We shall appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the survey.  We note that you have 
breached the NIMA protocol by not providing a list of at least 10 surveyors. 

 
Dear Nivitha 

 
FYA 
 
 

Regards, 
Ong Li Li 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse  
Singapore 199555 

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 
 

From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2019 5:19 PM 

To: ONG LI LI; MT_Claim_SG 

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SJP 3467 P --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJJ 8830 Y AND SJP 3467 P ON 

17 SEPTEMBER 2019 ALONG TOH GUAN ROAD AT ABOUT 1855 HOURS Our Ref: TBA 

Importance: High 

 

 

Our Ref: SJJ 8830 Y (et) 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
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Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

We refer to your email of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and to your List of 

Surveyors. 

 

TAKE NOTICE that we are instructed to object to all your surveyors stated in your said List for appointment as the 

Single Joint Expert. 

 

Pursuant to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we now propose FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd as Single Joint 
Expert for your consideration: 
 
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: 
 

Venue  :               Lye Designs 

                             10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A 

                             #04-04 AMK Autopoint 

                             Singapore 568047 

Contact:               Siew Hoon @ 64833353 (Please call before going) 

 

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, 

Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

Regards, 

Elaine Toh (Secretary) 

Vision Law LLC 

Tel:  65342811 (Ext. 122) 

Fax: 65356802 

 

cc:           SJJ 8830 Y – By fax: 64842457 only 

 

 

______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________ 
 

 

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software. 

www.avg.com  

 

 FOR SURVEYOR 
Please initial here after completion of pre-repair inspection. 
Thank you. 
 
Appointed surveyor : 
(Name & Signature) 
 
 
Date & Time of Inspection : 
 
 
  

 

 


